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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY I
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 B -

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

¢

5 JUN 1869

MEMORANDUM FOR: Tho Honorable David Packard
The Deputy Secrctary of Dofonae

""umu;u‘x;ésif SUBJECT : Readout
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=52 l 1. Ihave reviewed your proposal to prepare a poper for

}_ /EXCOM consideration by 15 July on the subject of our recoat cons
{f versations with Dr. Laad., I would like to give ycu may vicws on
«} how we should proceed in addressing tho four arcas you outlined.

2. Vith regard to the problem ofcstablishing the i
recuirements which would be scrved by a czl-time readout systcm,
I have had under way for several moaths 2 comprehcensive siudy o
the potential value of such a system for indications, waraing, cri-
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| s34 ses, and day-to-day intelligence producticn.
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Lo stucy, which will
ht 73

» mpiceted shortly, follows up eariicr USID and WRO zauwers and
be comp A ' g ey
SAFRB-E 7 is intended to provide the basis for an initial USID Jta:.e.:.on; to tixe
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corp 3}7 NRO of requirements for such a system. Iam sail
"I basis of the work to date that an appronriately conlizurced woal-time
imagery system would be of considerable valuo to inte
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; } & ara coniident that the completion of tae prescn: study and USIZ

AFEDB !
/| review will coafirm my present views., Th
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Q@‘"“ . : - 291 3 ~ bl Fem o oneler Tiqle
ment of requiremenis will be completed ia cavly July.

FILZ
3. On your sccond point, I feel tuat the cucstions of the rola-
tive coatribution of arca coverage, ta oot fsceguency and rosolution
toward the saticfaction of requis rements are inicriocked with tho

Y:mcuzremcnto ».-c_m.u,..v«_.,, and I bolicve ool thzoe will be addressed
‘satisfactorily ia the USIB statoment.

@

4, Imasmuch ag the NRO has had a techuolozy srozram wndlor
way in this field for several yeara, I assumc that Dr. M 5
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ctively ascociated with the evaluaticn which you propoesc

will bec a
t the cxtensive work

in your memorandum as the third step dad that
and previous EXCOM reviows ovor the past scveral years will be

used as a baso.

5. With respect to your fourth point, I belisve that uzntil w
have moved toward a morc concrete definition of
system, it will be difficult to assign closely drawn v

trade-oifs to altcrna;wcmeadout systema and thoir
effcct on the total mix of satellite photography. :

6. 1 fuliy appreciate the neced to move toward the attain racat
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imagery system capability in o way which strikes
..,-.d
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alee 2and cost

of a
an appropriate balance between urgency, enpincering caution,
cost considerations. I beliove a strong case bas been made to
procced promptly with increascd researcih and deveiopment a
that this is the cssential point on whaich EX{COM should focus

this time. I will be happy to make ray findings and intermcdiate

studies avzilable to you as they are completed, pending fina
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Mr. Roland Inlow, who is the Chairman-desiznaic of

action.
study, and I

COMIREX, has been cngaged in the requirements
would encourage direct discuscions and coasultations betweea

Mr. Benington and him in the interim.
/s8/ Richaxd Helms

Richard Helms
Director

/

ce: Dr. Dubridgze
Dr. McLucas
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